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MEMORANDUM 

TO: CANNABIS REGULATORY COMMISSION BOARD   

FROM: CHRISTOPHER RIGGS, ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL LICENSE RENEWALS FOR MAY 2025 THROUGH AUGUST 
2025  

DATE: MAY 1, 2025 
 
BACKGROUND: Adult Use cannabis business licenses are effective for a period of one year from the date of 
license issuance and are required to be renewed annually. This applies to licenses issued through the normal adult-
use licensing process, such as conversions and/or annual licenses, as well as licenses that have been issued to 
Alternative Treatment Centers to allow for the expansion of those businesses into the Adult Use market. 
 
The annual renewal application consists of submission of the Adult Use Cannabis License Renewal Certification 
as well as the requisite fee (the fee is dependent on the number and class of licenses up for renewal by each entity 
– see below). 
 
If the renewal is submitted by an adult-use cannabis business licensee, the license renewal process pursuant to 
N.J.A.C. 17:30–7.16 shall be followed. 
 
It is the obligation of each business to notify the New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory Commission throughout the 
year of any material changes to their business, including but not limited to the addition/subtraction of owners, on-
boarding of new employees, and execution of additional contracts. Any changes occurring toward the end of the 
license year may be submitted with the renewal documentation. 
 
AUTHORITY: 

N.J. Admin. Code § 17:30-7.16 (for Expanded ATCs in their second year of operations and Adult Use cannabis 
business licenses) 

(a) A license holder holding an annual license, including an annual license converted from a conditional license, 
shall renew such annual license annually. 

(b) The Commission may renew a license subject to conditions set forth in this chapter. 

(c) A license holder shall submit a renewal application and the annual licensing fee pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:30–
7.17 no later than 90 days prior to the expiration of the current cannabis business license. Submission within 90 
days of expiration of the current cannabis business license may result in a lapse in the cannabis business's licensure 
and subject the cannabis business to enforcement action. 

(d) Pursuant to (c) above, the following may be grounds for denial of a license renewal application: 

1. Failure to provide truthful, correct, and current information; 

2. Failure to maintain compliance with the Act or this chapter; 

3. Failure to maintain its diversely owned business, impact zone business, social equity business, or 
microbusiness status; 
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4. The inclusion of a person or entity not deemed qualified to hold a license; or 

5. The commission of three or more major violations within the preceding 12 months. 

(e) Renewal materials submitted to the Commission pursuant to N.J.S.A. 24:6I–7.2 or this section shall not be 
considered a public record pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A–1 et seq., or the common law concerning access to 
government records. 

 

N.J. Admin. Code § 17:30-7.17 

… 6. Annual microbusiness cannabis cultivator initial or renewal licensing fee 

$1,000 

7. Annual standard cannabis cultivator initial or renewal licensing fee 

i. Tier I 

$5,000 

ii. Tier II 

$10,000 

iii. Tier III 

$20,000 

iv. Tier IV 

$30,000 

v. Tier V 

$40,000 

vi. Tier VI 

$50,000 

8. Annual microbusiness cannabis manufacturer initial or renewal licensing fee 

$1,000 

9. Annual standard cannabis manufacturer initial or renewal licensing fee: 

i. With premises up to 10,000 square feet 

$20,000 

ii. With premises greater than 10,000 square feet 

$30,000 

10. Annual microbusiness cannabis retailer initial or renewal licensing fee 
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$1,000 

11. Annual standard cannabis retailer initial or renewal licensing fee 

$10,000 

12. Annual microbusiness cannabis wholesaler initial or renewal licensing fee 

$1,000 

13. Annual standard cannabis wholesaler initial or renewal licensing fee 

$10,000 

14. Annual microbusiness cannabis distributor initial or renewal licensing fee 

$1,000 

15. Annual standard cannabis distributor initial or renewal licensing fee 

$3,000 

16. Annual microbusiness cannabis delivery service initial or renewal licensing fee 

$1,000 

17. Annual standard cannabis delivery service initial or renewal licensing fee 

$3,000…  

(g) An expanded ATC shall pay initial or renewal licensing fees in accordance with the license(s) it holds, pursuant 
to (d) above… 

 

ADULT USE CANNABIS BUSINESS LICENSES: 

Business Name License # Location License 
Expiration Date 

Renewal 
Fee 

The QCC Group LLC M000228 
1355 W Front St  

Plainfield, NJ 07063 6/18/2025 $20,000  

Island Vibez RE000040 
18 Roosevelt Ave 

Plainfield, NJ 07060 6/25/2025 $1,000  
 

COMPLETENESS REVIEW: The Commission requires that each renewal application be submitted on the 
Adult Use Cannabis License Renewal Certification form. Any material changes or business updates are supplied 
either via Entity Disclosure Form for the business or submission of contracts, as appropriate. Further, all adult-
use cannabis business licensees follow the renewal process under N.J.A.C. 17:30–7.16.   

The above adult-use cannabis business licensees are all compliant with the renewal application requirements 
under N.J.A.C. 17:30-7.16. 
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RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommend renewal of the above licenses and authorization to continue 
operations for the next license year. The applicants have submitted all the requisite information and 
documentation to support their application for renewal, has satisfied the requirements of the Commission and has 
satisfied the requirements of the applicable regulations.  All submitted documentation has been provided to and 
reviewed by staff of the Office of Licensing and the Office of Compliance and Investigations, as well as the 
Directors of those Offices.    
 
CRC staff have determined that these license renewal applications are eligible for approval by the 
CRC.  Therefore, CRC staff recommends the CRC Board approve these renewals.  
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